GEORGE L. CHRISTENSON
MILWAUKEE COUNTY CLERK

MEMO
DATE: November 1, 2021
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: George L. Christenson

SUBJECT: Claims Report

The following is a listing of all Claims received by the Office of the County Clerk, on behalf
of Milwaukee County for the period from September 20, 2021 to October 31, 2021:

General Claims

Claimant Date Claim Rec. Dept. Involved
JOAN BEYER 9/24/2021 HOUSE OF CORRECTION
LARON BLUNT 9/28/2021 SHERIFF
MICHAEL HERNANDEZ 9/29/2021 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
ALEXIS HERNANDEZ BAKULA 9/30/2021 SHERIFF
JACQUELINE HOOD 10/20/2021 COMBINED COURT RELATED OPER
JOHN NELSON 9/24/2021 SHERIFF
MATTHEW PARADISE 9/27/2021 DISTRICT ATTORNEY
ANIYAH RAMEY 10/21/2021 DHHS - BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV
JUAN ANTONIO RODRIGUEZ DELGADO 10/7/2021 SHERIFF
COLLIN ROGERS 10/6/2021 DTPW--FLEET MANAGEMENT
CONSTANCE SCHROEDER 10/7/2021 SHERIFF
MICHAEL DION SULLIVAN 10/18/2021 SHERIFF
SAVANNAH WASHINGTON 10/1/2021 SHERIFF
VERONICA WATKINS 9/27/2021 SHERIFF
JOHN ZIESKE 9/22/2021 AIRPORT PV
JOHN NIEVES 10/13/2021 MILWAUKEE COUNTY
RUBY CLAY 10/5/2021 MILWAUKEE COUNTY
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